CURRICULUM VITAE

Mr. Chandan Poddar

Assistant Professor (Stage-1), Department of History

Netaji Subhas Ashram Mahavidyalaya (affiliated to Sidho Kanho Birsha University)

Email: cpoddarju@gmail.com

Mob: 9903887859 (whatsapp), 9875584706

Personal Profile

DOB: 31/05/1989

2. Address: 2/81B, Vidyasagar Colony, Kolkata-700047

Category: General
Nationality: Indian

5. Subject: History

Date of Joining: 20/02/2017

Objective/Career Statement

With 14 years of rich teaching experience, I am a dedicated academic professional committed to both education and institutional administration. Specializing in the History of Science and Technology, I aim to contribute meaningfully to scholarly growth, curriculum development, and the holistic advancement for students.

Educational Qualification

B.A.(Hons.)- Jadavpur University-(2006-09)- 1st Class

M.A. (History)- Jadavpur University-(2009-11)- 1st Class

Award & Fellowships

- National Eligibility Test (NET)-UGC-2014
- State Eligibility Test (SET)-WBCSC-2014

Teaching Experience

- Assistant Professor of History, Netaji Subhas Ashram Mahavidyalaya, February 2017-Present
- Guest Lecturer of History, Shahid Anurupchandra Mahavidyalaya, August 2011- March 2013
- Guest Lecturer of History, Deshbandhu College for Girls, August 2013- July 2016
- Guest Lecturer of History, Bankim Sardar College, November 2013-April 2014
- Guest Lecturer of History, Kidderpore College, November 2014-January 2017
- Guest Lecturer of History, Rabindra Bharati University UG distance course, Study Centre-Deshbandhu College for Girls- (2015-16)
- Guest Lecturer of History, Netaji Subhas Open University UG distance course, Study Centre- Kidderpore College, 2016

Research Interest

- 1) History of Science and Technoloy
- 2) Gender
- 3) Marginal Communities
- 4) Political History

Publications

- Jogendranath Mandal: In History and Novel; Journal for Social Development; UGC approved journal of Institute for Social Development and Research, (Ed.) Bimal Kumar Arya; Vol. 9; July-Sept, 2017, ISSN-0975-0142
- The Men's Rights Movement: A Review; Siddhantiki; Peer Reviewd & Referred Journal, (Eds.) Braj Kumar Pandya & Dipak Kumar Ray, Jan-March 2017, ISSN-0974-8504
- Jogendranath Mandal: Itihas O Sahitye; Sahitya O Itihase Charito Chitron, (Ed.) Dr. Tumpa Roy. Ananya Prakasani, 2024